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Dear David

| am writing in response to your letter of 20 October 2015, regarding the use of the negative
procedure for subordinate legislation in Government Bills which amend primary legislation.

During our evidence to the Committee’s Inquiry into Making Laws in Wales, we highlighted
that careful consideration is given to the appropriate procedure for all subordinate legislation
powers contained in Government Bills. The choice between the negative and affirmative
procedure is considered on the merits of each case, and ultimately informed by a variety of
factors, including the nature of the power, its likely scope, and the circumstances in which
the power is to be used.

Given that the issue you raise is linked to a number of the recommendations made in the
Committee’s report following its recent Inquiry, | have asked officials to take your letter into
consideration so that it is addressed as part of our response to those recommendations.

Yours sincerely

CARWYN JONES

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA YP.PrifWeinidog@cymru.gsi.gov.uk e ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



